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T. E. Stephenson's copy 

Department of Defence Production 

/ November 12th, 1953. 
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Doar Crawford: .. l' 
/ 
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I 1have your letter and brochure 
,' 

on recent production pc~:ftorm.ance at A. V. Roe. 
/ 

/ I am gratified, as you are. that 
) 

I 
the 70 Mk. 3 aircraft have be.en del1•ered end that the 

t 
i ; 

first Mk. • h11s appeared on echedule. These achievements 
/ 
F reflect an lmpro-yernent ia your operations. 

,I 

I 
It seems to me that when you went 

to A. v . Roe Yf had two prime tasks, to get the aeroplanes 
I 

produced and tb produce at the lowest cost possible. I 

expect that yJu will 111aintain your delivery 8chedule and 
I 

1 am look:1n~ forward to hearing that y011 have also succeeded 
J 

in lowering tit costs . I share the view of the T>epartment 

that these elate can be reduced. 

\ Yours sincerely, 

\ 

Orard'ord Gordon , Jr., l~sq., 
President and General Tutonager, 
A .. V. Roe Canada Limited • 
Box 4301 Torroinal '11~" • 

Toronto. Ontario. 
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